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Dr.Henry Blackburn,
Stadium Gate 27,
Minneapolis~Minnes.

Dear Henry Blackburn,

Professor ¥red Epstein was here at Zutphen. Ve
discussed the variolls methods we applied. He was
impressed by the method/f;35~5ﬁ3’§?3§§?i'
Mr.vander Sluys applied for the estimation of
physical activity. His opinion was that it is one
of the best he knew. Therefore he asked me to in-
form you while you are preparing a report about
the methods for estimation of physical activity.
If necessary, Mr.van der Sluys will give you all
information you want, as far as possible.
Our fieldstudy will not be finished before July lst.
If you,and/or Ancel Keys can come to Zutphen, you
. are heartily wellcome.

Tlaﬂquu will have the opportunity to discuss the method
with Mr.van der Sluys himself,
I will send you the forms we are now using.
From all patients an E.C.G., vital capacity and 0.75
second expir.volume is taken and fluoroscopy of the
chest is applied. From all patients with murmurs,
a phonocardiogram is taken.
With kind regards,

Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.¥,S.P.van Buchem.
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